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21-04-P Perforated Plate Filter Screen & 
Wash Press 

Questions and Answers 
October 13, 2020 

 

Please clarify if the bidder is to provide the removal of an existing screen and installation of the new 

equipment. 

Please confirm the following for this RFP: 

 

 Is 65MGD the peak?  What is the daily average flow? 
 

 

 Are you set on a perforated plate screen, or will other technologies be allowed to submit? 
 

Answers: 

65 MGD is the peak. 

 

11.5 average daily flow. 

 

Perforated plate screen is preferred. 

 

All submittals will be looked at. 

 

ACPSA will remove the old screen. Vendor will be responsible for the installation of the new 

screen. 

 


